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19 March 2024

Dear Luke,
In response to you Written Question WQ91749 below:

Luke Fletcher (South Wales West): What assessment has the Minister made of the
potential impact of the Welsh Government's proposed sustainable farming scheme on the
Welsh economy?

We have commissioned independent modelling of the estimated impacts of the proposed
scheme design on a range of economic, environmental, and social factors. The economic
assessment published alongside the Consultation is an important piece of work which
helped inform the consultation content, so potential issues could be addressed. It is not an
assessment of the proposals in our latest consultation [which closed on 7 March].

We will undertake further analysis, upon completion of this current consultation, before
making any final decisions for a scheme designed to meet the Sustainable Land
Management Objectives included in the Agriculture (Wales) Act.

Regards,
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Lesley Griffiths AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Materion Gwledig a Gogledd Cymru, a’r Trefnydd
Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

Bae Caerdydd « Cardiff Bay 0300 0604400
Caerdydd « Cardiff Gohebiaeth.Lesley.Griffiths@llyw.cymru

CF99 1SN Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding
in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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